



# REZVAN MOHAMMADI

## Neuroscientists

### PROFILE

I have a bachelor of Anesthesia in health science and five years of experience working in Clinics, Emergency Rooms, and operating rooms. I am a master's degree student in Neuroscience at Bahcesehir University. In addition, I am doing my thesis at the cell culture level in the lab about the GLP-1 Receptor antagonist in neurodegenerative diseases while working as an international ESL teacher in American and British language schools and Academies. These distinguished mastery skills helped me work as a professional general science (biology and chemistry) teacher in international schools. I am curious about working in an innovative occupation to use all my capabilities and motivate my colleagues, students, and friends.

### CONTACT INFO

#### PHONE NUMBER:

535-544-4383

#### WEB SITE:

[linkedin.com/in/rezvan-mohammadi-65bba2179](https://www.linkedin.com/in/rezvan-mohammadi-65bba2179)

#### EMAIL ADDRESS:

rezvanmohammadi1989@gmail.com

### HOBBIES

Read a book  
Photograph  
Listen to music  
Yoga /Swimming

### LANGUAGES

ENGLISH 5 out of 5  
TURKISH 5 out of 5  
PERSIAN 5 out of 5

### EDUCATION

- ❖ **Master of Neuroscience**  
Bahceshir University- Turkey
- ❖ **Bachelor of Health Science in Anesthesia**  
Azad Health Science University- Iran
- ❖ **TESOL Certificate**  
International Open Academy- From Australia
- ❖ **International Baccalaureate Diploma Program (IBDP)**
- ❖ **SAT Examiner (College Board)**

### WORK EXPERIENCE

- ✚ **PROJECTS IN MACROMOLECULAR NEUROSCIENCE**  
Worked with TUBITAK, BAUBAP, and TUSEB (Research Councils of Türkiye) -(2023-Now)
- ✚ **LABORATORY ASSISTANT – 2YEARS**  
Bahceshir University- Professor Ozansoy Lab-(2023-Now)
- ✚ **ANESTHESIA ASSISTANT- 5 YEARS**  
Namazi Hospital, Frahmand Hospital, ENT Clinic (Emergency Rooms, Operation Rooms, Clinics)-(2014-2019)
- ✚ **ENGLISH TEACHER- 5 YEARS**  
Native camp Company, British/American Culture, LanguageAcademy 2016-Now (Adult, Teenager, Junior)
- ✚ **SCIENCE TEACHER- 3 YEARS**  
Biology, Chemistry) in Steps International School-(2019-2022)

### SKILLS

